MINATO CITY

v



BRE HH MR

Mayor of Minato City TAKEI Masaaki

1872 & (BB 5 F) 10 A 14 IS, HB#EAFEIBRNOKE
HHAZELTHS. SETIS0 FZDMRFLT

CIEXOME, @z BIFRHSEIMEENESRFIE. SEFEOAL
ICEOTESOHRETHD. FTICXEMEORBEVZZHETLI.

ZINH5 150 F. RROELSIFAIKEEL. SABELERITT
W&,

BRI TRFIEEER ERLBTE) ¥ MOEAIEOT R
FSLIEB ). (BHmER) ArfBHEORDORBELANISEZE
PEEHARRLTVET,

Ffo. BOERIE 150 FEEHBIC MEEHEEOMBX) OBNERD
RIMCRIET 378 FHBERAID SLDEDBELZITo71EN. BRXEB
TELETORIIBTRLE ZIToTVET,

FBIEERESWITRICHID. RELISEEEZRLATWERS
B&5. TETEREMEEITOTCVED, MIHOALLBALEL. 0
MFEELTELLOBINEZRY bOBHRERHBTZI D ZOVL
2T,

BEROROBULEDDIZ, DLTHHRICIULTESENTY,



This year marks the 150th anniversary of the first railway to open in
Japan on October 14, 1872, connecting Shimbashi and Yokohama.

The sight of a steam locomotive running through Minato City, puffing
smoke along the way, was a fascinating event for the people of the
time—a spectacle that symbolized Japan's westernization. During the
150 years since then, the city of Tokyo has made giant strides and is
still evolving.

Minato City has a wealth of historical heritage that brings back old
memories of the opening of the railway, including the Old Shimbashi
Station Railway History Exhibition Hall, the Monument of the Founding of
the Railway, SL Plaza, and the Takanawa Embankment.

To celebrate this 150-year milestone, numerous initiatives promoting
the charm of Minato City as the cradle of the Japanese railway have
been implemented, including the repainting of the steam locomotive
exhibited in front of Shimbashi Station and a special exhibit held at
the Minato City Local History Museum.

We are working on various approaches to welcome you and ensure
you have an enjoyable stay in Minato City. Providing information on
many attractive spots through this booklet in cooperation with local
communities is one such effort.

We hope that this is of some help in creating a memorable trip.
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150 years of the railway, as seen through color woodblock prints
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Tokyo Shiodome Railway
Opening Festival Illustration
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On the morning of the first day of operation, the

Imperial train departed Shimbashi for Yokohama.
After a ceremony there, it returned to Shimbashi,
where a magnificent opening ceremony was held.

On October 14, 1872, Japan's first railway line started operation. Shimbashi, which was the
first and last stop on the line, became a bustling place through which all kinds of people and
cultures would come and go. Many artists depicted this new attraction through nishiki-e
color woodblock prints, portraying this extravagant location in vivid color. Let's take a look
at the Shimbashi of that era, and the opening of the railway, through these beautiful prints.

BRI EELEE PR Collection of the Minato City Local History Museum
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About Nishiki-e Nishiki-e is an elaborate woodblock print using multiple colors. Its technique was established in the middle of the Edo period around the 18th century, and the bright colors symbolized beautiful

pictures like brocade, which gained great popularity at the time.
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BRIUMEEFLEFE  Collection of the Minato City Local History Museum

HEBLVE[EHRAERILZEK
Illustration of the Opening Ceremony for Steam Trains from Shiodome
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Shimbashi Station on the day of the railway opening ceremony. Inspired by British memorial ceremonies, the building was decorated with cedar
arches. The atmosphere on the day was truly festive.
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Railway Station Steam
Train Waiting Area
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A print portraying the interior of Shimbashi Station. The walls and floor are both crafted in stylish stone, which was considered very sophisticated at the time.

1040

12A12H
SRERBRE

Railway construction decision
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4A25H
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Started surveying the railway between Tokyo and Yokohama
(beginning of railway construction)

10771

REVEEMOSHEEQIORBHMR—BRT HiEHEH
Partial completion of track laying on the Yokohama side of the Tokyo-Yokohama
section and commencement of trial operation




BRI EELEE PR Collection of the Minato City Local History Museum
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1 R , > Tokyo Scenic Beauty Takanawa Steam Train Railway Complete Map
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This print portrays the railway spanning the sea and the liveliness of the seashore.
This new scene became emblematic of Takanawa at that time.




AXIMEEELLEFAE  Collection of the Minato City Local History Museum
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Tokyo Scenic Beauty Scenery Shimbashi
Railway
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Shimbashi rail yard was called Shimbashi
Station back then, receiving many visitors
to this new sight. Today, visitors can find the
Old Shimbashi Station, which replicates the
appearance of the building at the time, in the
same location where the original stood.

RRAM ZHEEmtR
Shibaura Kashima Shrine,
a famous place in Tokyo
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Kashima Shrine can still be found next to modern-

day JR Tamachi Station. The site is said to have
originally been located on the seashore.

BRXEIMEELEEFAE  Collection of the Minato City Local History Museum



BRI EELE PR Collection of the Minato City Local History Museum

MIESESE HBEIVAOZE
Shimbashi Railway Station Entrance from Shiodome Bridge
FRBEBRIZOBDHLLALEINTUVET, RELF—LOIENC. BBEECARE. RERESPE/ABSHREORMEBRLURTSNELT.

panoramic landscape around the Shimbashi Station is depicted. In addition to the station building and platforms, many buildings such as the engine shed, coal bunker,
stationmaster's residence, as well as officials' residence were built there.
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Feel the railway in Minato City Come find me in Minato City
Historical visit
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Railway Exhibition and Historical Sites in J'City

[B#TiE{EES SREELRTE

Old Shimbashi Station
Railway History Exhibition Hall

IBFBERESREDOBRICEHLE T 2003 &£ (T 15 F)
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The Railway History Exhibition Hall opened in 2003 when the
former Shimbashi Station building was reconstructed. While
unraveling the history of Shiodome, where the first railway
opened, this establishment introduces the role that the railway

played in driving modernization in Japan and how it developed
along with other various things. Admission is free, and everyone is

welcome.

HXEHHE 1-5-3 [FAEERFRI] 10:00 ~ 17:00 (ALBIXRARE 15 9 E1E T)
1-5-3 Higashi-Shimbashi, Minato-ku [AI5HL] SR % 30 AU EoRFIE. BaicI@ig<

03-3572-1872 2TV [REEE] SBAKA (f272L. MEBDIBEIE

https://www.ejrcf.or.jp/shinbashi/ M. BARBAKE). FREH (12829B8~18
38). BRREZ MR, BiESEE

[Opening hours] 10:00a.m. - 5:00 p.m. (Admission up to 15 minutes before closing)
[Admission fee] Free *Please contactusin advance if you are coming as a group
of 30 or more. [Closed] Every Monday (open if Monday is a public holiday and than
closed on the following Tuesday), end of year and New Year holidays (December 29
to January 3), exhibition renewal periods, and during facility inspections
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D-51 Locomotive Driving Wheel and Railway Song
Monument at JR Shimbashi Station Shiodome Exit

AR ROXFE - AMAREIC L > TR T N BB,
1957 FICid. $3ERDE 85 AFE. AMADESL 100 BAE%:
RRLTHENPE TSN LT

The railway song was composed by Takeki Owada, a literary
figure in the Meiji period. This monument was erected in 1957 in

commemoration of the 100th year since the opening of the railway
as well as Owada’s 100th anniversary.

#ER% 100 £422ALT
BOLBICERBEShE
SL (FEx#RIE) C11-292 B,

The C11-292 steam locomotive displayed at the West
Exit Plaza in commemoration of the 100th anniversary
of the opening of the railway
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Former Shimbashi Station historical site
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An investigative excavation of buried cultural properties conducted
during the redevelopment of the Shiodome area uncovered the
remains of the foundation and platform of the old Shimbashi Station.
This discovery has been designated as a historical site, given the
name “Former Shimbashi Station Site,” and the platform, rails,
and 0-mile post were restored. These are situated adjacent to the
Railway History Exhibition Hall and open to the public.

BIHE Reprodneed Track

OIZiZ#H  Mile Marker 0
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Takanawa Embankment, which supported the railway line over the sea.

FREILBLEICIREZ S | <TeDIZERIMN T EEEEN TT, REOHETRRDIL(Z et jﬁa—smxﬂﬁ ) 24
BED) HSRIIROEETOE L)L — MISBES < O IC SHEEH BIES “ e
nELf, 08 BABELSLBHEFORRIIBRIZOBHT—EL, @ﬁ?“ﬁgw S = ’a;g,
XEALDOE—SHBARINELTce RRBOBIITTHRLELLD, 2020 Rou:ugﬁﬁ;;ml %

F(HM2H). RNEFEMOBRCEEHYT — b7 BROFRIHE S KRR BREESORRER
KOPTRIBINE LT Scope of Discovery of the Takanawa Embankment Ruins

An embankment is a railway structure that is built to support a railway line running over the sea. Takanawa Embankment was built to create an over-sea railway route from the north of
present-day Tamachi Station (around Shibaura) to the south of Shinagawa Station. The arrival of the Takanawa Embankment transformed the once-scenic Takanawa seashore, marking
a first step toward westernization. Once obliterated by land reclamation in Tokyo Bay, it was unearthed in 2020 in the course of large-scale development work associated with the
construction of Takanawa Gateway Station and the reorganization of Shinagawa Rail Depot.

KRR BRI EREZE

Tokyo Shinagawa seaside steam train railway true view

RIRDBE. BBANDHADD TELBBEBEDS
Rxtzit. SIGHRL LTERIZOBISBAD PJRERS
ZRITELT. RIBOMISICITAMPARM. 1D
TIZRRINDSHENEADSMDRZIET,

Construction of the embankment was met with opposition
from fishermen, who complained that it would prevent them
from accessing their fishing grounds. This was solved by
creating bridges between sections of the embankment that
would allow boats to pass. This print shows fishing boats
and benzai-sen ships on the other side of the embankment.

Under the bridge, you can see boats setting out for their
coast.

BXIMEEELE PR  Collection of the Minato City Local History Museum



BXIMEEELEE PR Collection of the Minato City Local History Museum

ERAQEHKEZR
Diagram of Takanawa Steam Train Railway
SHBROBLEREIBEHNED. RRLE—LTZRIE. MPRBEIMLEBHIRI. FAICKICTOSHBEORFIMEINTLET,

This print shows a panorama of Tokyo Bay, with a train running along the sea embankment on Takanawa seashore. Offshore, you can see steamboats and the
Daiba fortress, while the foreground shows a bustling thoroughfare.



AXIIMEEELEE PR Collection of the Minato City Local History Museum

RREhASEHKEZR

Scenary of Tokyo Takanawa Steam Train Railway
B LOIREE R DEMASRIEZOEBLEZTDEEL. BRBLLTA\VILBEZRIBL. ZOLICRBEZELE LI BX
TNOBIFBTHEE—BRELSL, IKTADALDEF>TVET,

Mount Gotenyama was cut through to join the over-sea line to land at Shinagawa,and Yatsuyama Bridge was built as an overpass to accommodate
the Tokaido Line. This print shows crowds gathering atop Japan’s first overpass to catch a glimpse of the railway.
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BXIETELLE PR Collection of the Minato City Local History Museum

=RFETRERA R

Hazy Moonlight at Ushimachi, Takanawa

BUWEIZBODNLZOT. FREJNENESTVIET, ZONBADOHLROM. KEICMBZEDORBHIEHIL 1K T,
train runs along an embankment under a sky covered with dense clouds. The soft moonlight, the darkness of the night, and the shadows on the

water surface are fantastically depicted.
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Welcome to a famous store with a long history.

FHEHERICTOLH. FBOEEZS 2B
ICEDLVWEEREOMAON. £thEE252B LT,

150 FOBELHEZ I TSI oo BEDIURES,
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352 HIFIEBICHELL BEFRTL2ESRLL.

COHEICIE. SHEBAREEIDIFTPEAVL. BLADBELHDF LT

While the railway brought hustle and bustle into the city of Shimbashi,

the flourishing city's charm in turn fed the railway.

Restaurants and shopping zones have supported Shimbashi’s 50 years of thriving history.
Take awalk to expereince a treat for the eyes and then visit the shops for even more fun.
Shimbashiis home to numerous well-established shops that have never ceased to attract

people.
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Explormg famous shops in Shimbashi, Minato City
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SEE RIFA
Tori kappo Suegen

TEHS S

Sukiyaki Imaasa

hERHE FiES

Chinese Cuisine Shinkyotei

BERBTANE K&

Tamuracho Kimuraya Main Shop

ZHE eIl eER
Shiba Shimbashi Osoba Notoji

B2 AFNE

Unagi Kappo Oowada

IILA - R« R—TF Fi8IE
erume de beaute Shimbashi store
HEFE HEE

Japanese Confectionery Shinshodo
RAR&HEST

Tori kappo Kokontei

e eEE

Shimbashi Otako

8 ERE XIS

Shimbashi Tamakiya Main Shop
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The chicken nabe restaurant which Yukio Mishima chose for his last meal
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" A famous sukiyaki restaurant which dates back to the opening loe railway

BRIEA AN EVEMBRZVEETZEZHEZE, 1909 F (BBIA 42 F) DRIENLEDLA V. BHFTZ—
TEN—ZIZLE D] DR, BB, HRUOEA. BE ZALCX< BR. HELALEZRRBALT
ANBEHOK. BANEOI-RREHORMAFSALZALCEDI. HRILAET. BAREI LR
ROBALHNBRELEFVET, R  ZBHRXKI/RROBECHRALFLLTHMONTVLET,

Suegen is a long-standing traditional Japanese restaurant specializing in chicken dishes. Its traditional recipes date back
to its founding in 1909. The “Wa" hot pot with chicken, duck, specially-flavored ground meat, leek, string konjac, tofu, and
shiitake mushrooms in chicken stock is served with grated daikon radish. The Japanese course meal features abundant seasonal
ingredients, prepared with the craftsmanship of the restaurant’s chefs into exquisite dishes from appetizer to dessert. This restaurant

is also known as the place where writer Yukio Mishima enjoyed his last meal.

BE|Z KIFA Tori Kappo Suegen E E
({EFR) BE#HE 2-15-7 {F>F) 11:30 ~ 13:30(L.0.13:20. K> % L.0.13:20) '3
(TEL) 03-3591-6214 (F1#=) 17:00 ~ 22:00(L.0.20:00. k!> L.0.21:15)

https://404300.gorp.jp CELRB) BHEA - R0 (LMBETEHK - FREBAR) [=] 2
<Address> 2-15-7 Shimbashi, Minato-ku  <Lunch>11:30 a.m. - 1:30 p.m. (Last order: 1:20 p.m.)

<Phone>03-3591-6214 <Dinner> 5:00 p.m. - 10:00 p.m. (Last order: 8:00p.m.)

<Closed> Sundays and public holidays (Closed on some Saturdays and for year-end and New Year holidays)

1880 4 (#3813 £ ) Bk, AIRLURZELLLVERN—IT[RRR2M)L] LHENZWEOH TR,
R OMIRFZRDELE AS TV I DRBRBEMFOXRKULIZRAMRICSIEHLET,
RROAVTFER. BOBULARAME. BIEE. TOFTALKKLAYS (BR) 250 £EFEVKEITVS
ERHLLEN- GBI ELCEKRLCAEBLET,

SREERBIARBVLITOBREES. MALTEROKLAFERRLTVET,

Founded in 1880, Imaasa serves the highest A5 grade Japanese black beef (primarily marbled Matsuzaka beef) with its secret
traditional “Tokyo-style” soy sauce-based soup, which brings out the full lavor the beef.

The 50-year-old iron pots engraved with the restaurant's name slowly and delicately cooks the beef along with white-rooted leek,
carefully selected shiitake mushrooms grown on wood, grilled tofu, bamboo shoots, and other vegetables.

Mr. Akira Fujimori, the 5th owner of Imaasa, is a qualified sommelier and exploring new ways of enjoying sukiyaki.

FTEBEE 58 SukiyokiImaasa

(ERR) BEEFHE 11-21 SHEL 2B (F>F) 11:30 ~ 14:30(L.0.14:00)

(TEL) 03-3572-5286 (F17F—) 17:30 ~ 22:00(L.0.21:00)
https://sukiyaki.imaasa.com (EfRB) LA, BA. A8 (12 AOLEAEEEKRLET)
<Address> Imaasa Bldg 2F. 1-1-21 <lunch> 11:30 a.m. - 2:30 p.m. (Last order: 2:00 p.m.)
Higashi-Shimbashi, Minato-ku <Dinner> 5:30 p.m. - 10:00 p.m. (Last order: 9:00 p.m.)

<Phone> 03-3572-5286 <Closed> Saturdays, Sundays, and public holidays
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Shinkyotei’s specialty is the huge steamed dumplings, each one weighing 90 grams. The Chinese restaurant has made fans
out of writer Junichiro Tanizaki and many other food connoisseurs since its founding in 1946. Another featured delicacy is the
Fotiaogiang soup. Also known by its other name, “Buddha Jumps Over the Wall,” this gourmet soup comes from Fujian, the
founder’s homeland, and the name alludes to the dish’s ability to entice vegetarian Buddhist monks to jump over temple walls to
sample it. Executive chef Takashi Tanaka won the Order of the Rising Sun, Gold and Silver Rays in 2015. The delicate work of the

chefs can be enjoyed throughout the menu.

FERIE FHIBES  Chinese Cuisine Shinkyotei

(fEFR) HBRXHTHE 2-4-2 (B %R5RI) 11:00 ~22:00 (L.0.21: 00)

(TEL) 03-3580-2211 (ERRB) EXREW (12/31 ~1/3)
http://www.shinkyotei.com

<Address> 2-4-2 Shimbashi, Minato-ku <Opening hours> 11:00 a.m. - 10:00 p.m. [Last order: 9:00 p.m.)
<Phone>03-3580-2211 <Closed> Year-end and New Year holidays (Dec. 31 -Jan. 3)

HATATERLIRE ARRASMIIU. 19004 (BFA33HF) (C/XVBEULTHE. Z0%. HRO=—
X% FH 1964 F (BB 39F) A SERFORFTERMIG ULARE ANEB, Ya—Fr—cEb&nLits
BHREOT—F0ED. BEETR/ . HUFMvF FUIBARN B 10REFEHIERIN—2
FUDHIZEDL>TVET, FEORCIVFAMONTVIDE. AAXBEOEES X0, #EHLH
BUREBDYA v, [EOEESALEEDEED,

Diverging from Ginza Kimuraya, known for its Anpan sweet bean bun, this Kimuraya opened a new business as a bakery in 1900.
Afterwards, Tamuracho Kimuraya began selling confectionery from 1964 in response to the trend of the times. In addition to the
several dozen different cakes lined up inside the showcase, customers come for its reputed baked goods, bread, sandwiches,
and delicatessen, and the shop'’s 10 seat café space is always bustling. A wall of the shop is decorated with an illustration by Taro

Okamoto and the autographs of literary figures who were all regulars of Kimuraya.

BAHET KB AE Tamuracho Kimuraya Main Shop E HE
(fERR) HBEXHTHE 1-18-19 (E%msRI) 8:30 ~20:00

(TEL) 03-3591-1701 (EHRR) tHH. BEA. %A '
http://www.kimuraya1900.co.jp E
<Address> 1-18-19 Shimbashi, Minato-ku <Opening hours> 8:30 a.m. - 8:00 p.m

<Phone>03-3591-1701 <Closed> Saturdays, Sundays, and public holidays
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u A soba restaurant founded in the late Edo Period
l that preserves traditional techniques and style

B ANDFHEE
LRSS

BAROREEM (1854 ~ 1860 ) (CREDHIRFAPRTRIH L. 1883 F (A 165 ) HIZHIBOREM(C
BELALLS EEA, RETE—ROAREREITEAC, &> TERBEVHNBERIED 2 EHE
FR. MEBORKEKY). AVDHZN\EEEKRDIEHNTEEY, BICHShARAER. THoLIC
BIBALhdZ25, REMNAZROPCE. BHOIMERBIFESIER. BZEEH. BBEL. TTHFT,

Notoji opened between 1854 and 1860 in the present-day Akasaka area and relocated to the current location in Shimbashi
in 1883. This soba noodle restaurant uses buckwheat flour made by a traditional method called dozuki (pounding), instead of
the more common stone grinding method. This creates a rich, unique flavor and elasticity in the 80% buckwheat 20% wheat
soba noodles. The Japanese paintings that decorate the walls are changed seasonally. In the stateliness of this long-established

restaurant, diners can enjoy soba noodles and rice wine in a classy but cozy atmosphere.

ZHIE BZE REFIR  Shiba Shimbashi Osoba Notoji EH— E
({EFR) BXHIE3-7-5 (E#m5R) AME~£MA 11:00 ~ 20:30(L.0.20:00)

(TEL) 03-3591-3584 1BER- #8 11:00 ~ 15:30(L.0.15:00)

http://www.shinbashinotoji.jp (EthB) BMEE. AMAOHRA E
<Address> 3-7-5 Shimbashi, Minato-ku <Opening hours> Monday fo Friday 11:00a.m.-8:30p.m.(Last order8:00p.m.)

<Phone> 03-3591-3584 Saturdays and public holidays 11:00a.m.-3:30p.m.(Last order3:00p.m.)

<Closed> Sundays, holiday on Monday

BRRBICHEANLEE, RBROBBAS TORVICHAE, RE - BIT5 - RUEATRTFEETITL. 5o
COLTEICHEE LSS, BHNBICERBEEI» TR ILALVIMEBEOANETAMBT LY F] EFEA.
HOTLERAKY. BOEKRESIEHLTVET, AREZEUCHELEBDEHRAAZ21—HEE, FEEH KB
LE“HBICRSAARE " LOMMIRET T, AIXE 1893F (B/A265F). EHOBBEPIELLTENEE
BEEULHET,

Unagi eels freshly bought early every morning are carefully prepared by experienced unagi chefs by slitting, skewering, and
steaming the eels all by hand, cooking them so that they are plump and tender. The secret sauce developed into its current iteration
during the early Showa period by the 3rd owner is called the Owada Blend, its sweet and delicate flavor bringing out the umami
of the eels. The side dish menu is also extensive, including eel shiroyaki. Enjoy the best combination of eel and Japanese rice wine

selected by the owner. Founded in 1893, this old-line unagi restaurant is the place to go to wine and dine.

8827 AFIE Unagi Kappo Owada

(EFR) BXHIE 2-8-4 (F>F) 11:00 ~ 15:00(L.0.14:30)

(TEL) 03-3591-4128 (F147—=) 17:00 ~ 22:00(L.0.21:00) +#EH M 20:30(L.0.20:00)

(W) 03-3591-6308 (EfRB) BB, RA. FXREH

https://www.unagi-oowada.com <Lunch> 11:00 a.m.-3:00 p.m.(Last order:2:30p.m.)

<Address> 2-8-4 Shimbashi, Minato-ku <Dinner> 5:00 p.m.-10:00 p.m.(Last order:9:00p.m.) *Suturday only 8:30p.m.[Last order8:00p.m.)
<Phone> 03-3407-3501 <Closed> Sunday,pablic holidays and New Year holidays
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18854 (FSA184F) BITL, AHULEBEVLHIREREOMERFISFELZEFLHA. LHRADE RE.
DNBEREEDLBIENRV. ALD[ELLHNAEL] EVSEVICFYRV. BRENLHEIEMFI—
NERRERFTEELE, BROE(EFES. BCHARF YL VEERHIZEF, ZLT. BESA—
AVENZXRENCTHANER. ZhH. FITOBIEDYFBUWEHSR - EROERT. RIEH 100 FLL
LFEBINTELERLOLELAELA,

Founded in 1885, Nagao cosmetics shop began its business by manufacturing and selling partial wigs for hairdos. Catering to
people’s abiding wish to be beautiful, Nagao has over time transformed into the current cosmetics chain. Nagao has sensitively
responded to the changes in times and constantly taken on new challenges. The shop also adds a human touch to give care to
individual customers. That may be the reason why it has been a cherished shop for over a century in the fast-paced cosmetics and

beauty industry.

IILA « FeR—F FiEIE  erume de beaute Shimbashi store

({EFR) BEFE 2-16-1 =2 —FHBEIL 1F-109 (B 2B5RI) 10:00 ~ 20:00
(TEL) 03-3501-4090 (£#2H 10:00 ~ 19:00)
https://www.ginzavivi.com/about (EfRB) BRE-RA. FREH
<Address> 109 New Shimbashi Bldg. 2-16-1 Shimbashi, <Opening hours> 10:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m

Minato-ku [*Suturday only 10:00a.m. - 7:00 p.m.)
<Phone> 03-3501-4090 <Closed> Sundays and public holidays and New Year holidays

1912 (KETH) A%, REROR)EEDNS. FHEHLABNERN DL ~BHEHCEEEL
BH E 2. 29 OESD] TOHRTT. BEROELARMCEALS LERSNEZOBR. EY
FRY—VOFLER BETORK ELTHBINTVET, BN CE [RELARF] [HitoRE] 2L,
AZ—IhERDBL. FRICESSEZHRALNEFR. ERECHZ2EHERTIHTHEAFOCVIAT
VET,

Founded in 1912, Shinshodo established its shop on the Tamura residence site, former home of Asano Takumi no Kami, whose
svicide by disembowelment has led to the Loyal Retainers’ Treasury. It is known for its sweets called Seppuku Monaka, which were
created to bequeath the history of the Loyal Retainers’ Treasury to future generations and are popular as gifts in business settings
or as apology gifts. Other unique products include, Keiki Josho Monaka and Syusse no Kaidan. The colorful range of Japanese

sweets on display are made fresh every day at the workshop.

HEFT) FIEE Jaopanese Confectionery Shinshodo E E
(EFR) BEEHHE 4-27-2 (¥8) AM9:00 ~ PM7:00 '3
(TEL) 03-3431-2512 (t#A) AM9:00 ~ PM5:00 T
https://www.shinshodoh.co.jp (EtkA) AKEA - KB E “
<Address> 4-27-2 Shimbashi, Minato-ku <Weekdays>9:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m
<Phone> 03-3431-2512 <Saturdays> 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m

<Closed> Sundays and public holidays
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" 2 A > A oyl
137 ¥ S IRX 5 ETHEIR
A long-established Japanese restaurant

that conveys the best of yesteryear to the modern day *

BRI 1894 F (IA274F ). BIKLARMOBHEJZARIENT. BMAOREDLESER U2 HEOK4L.
BERZEFCHELARKE, RISGRPRRL. BRELL, BHARMZKRDLI LN TEET, BEK 100
%Y. BRECHILARBRCEEVBFORVEE 2% R, ZAS50 BETOERICHMML. BEEF.
AROREVHBIL. Do) ELERDFRNASHOER . BHEZORICAIHOLLVERELEATVET,

Founded in 1894, Kokontei continues to make and serve their delectable dishes with craf hip and prof bringing

out the best out of selected ingredients. Guests can enjoy grilled chicken and other chicken dishes along with sashimi, tempura,
and unagi eel dishes, to name a few of the range of delicacies. With a total of more than 100 seats, Kokontei has private rooms
that work great for client dinners and special gatherings, and can also host banquets up to 50 people. The traditional Japanese
hospitality space where tatami, paper screen sliding doors, and wood textures create leisurely time and an atmosphere that only a

long-established restaurant can have.

BEZ &4F TorKappo Kokontei

(ERR) BXHHE 2-9-14 (E%R$RI) 17:00 ~ 22:30(L.0.21:30)

(TEL) 03-3501-0111 (EfRB) LHER. BIER. ®RA
https://kokontei.gorp.jp

<Address> 2-9-14 Shimbashi, Minato-ku <Opening hours> 5:00 p.m.-10:30 p.m.(Last order:9:30p.m.)
<Phone>03-3501-0111 <Closed> Suturday.Sunday and pablic holidays

EOWSABARAFECREDEFEZRIUH BAZANARICARALBTAG 25 L L, £& A0S,
TARALVSEZHOEDLVIES1932F (B 7F) ORIELR. FURATEARARAOHFEVKA. E—
WCH BREHCH BRBEICHELAVET, TAIT7 M6 0K, TCIEBLLEN LS. HEED VB TAE]
%o BoTWI2KWRRDAL, BRI EBTTH, FERBATVELECBTASL., ££BDTTHh,

Otako serves oden (various ingredients cooked in a special broth) with more than 25 carefully-prepared ingredients, including
staples such as daikon radish, fish cakes, and eggs, as well as seasonal specialties such as butterbur, bamboo shoots, and ginkgo
nuts. The Kanto-style sweet-and-savory flavor that has been passed on since its founding in 1932 is a perfect match for beer,
distilled spirits, and Japanese rice wine. Otako also offers take-out: warm oden cans if you are going to eat them immediately, and
vacuum-packed oden if you want to enjoy them at home at your leisure. Enjoying oden at your favorite location is another special

experience.

K8 B8BF  Shimbashi Otako
[=] ¥ [=]
(EFR) HXHHE 3-7-9 JIIDE L BT (E%R5RI) 16:00 ~ 22:00(L.0.21:15)

(TEL) 03-3503-6076 (EfkB) AEA. ®A
https://otako.owst.jp ¥MA~2ARRALEE (EREKRC E
<Address> B1 Kawabe Bldg. 3-7-9 <Opening hours> 4:00 p.m.-10:00 p.m.(Last order:9:15p.m.)
Shimbashi, Minato-ku <Closed> Sunday and pablic holidays
<Phone> 03-3503-6076 *Open on public holidays from November fo February



1782%F (RKH2F) . IREEHHTFHRET REDOHEF) TRE. ERBO K EARXIFORALE
AciFEh, SHXAOFLELLTAXLECHAE LLEVLET, HECHLLBRAOBIEDLY £
T. BEOEABEEHR+HAB. #MEEL. MEREL. RUMINTIAWBEOLZLY. AJEEKROE
HhERET<NET, 2022 F(HF4F) CE. FRCBRE T OTIT—I2%bRUAAEFD A~
YRAR—R%EFHH. BRVKE. ZOBTRLHBIESCRYELE,

Tamakiya was founded by Shichibei in 1782 in Edo Katagawamachi (present-day Shimbashi). The shop’s tsukudani (boiled
foods in sweetened soy sauce) was cherished by the sophisticated connoisseurs of Edo and became known across the nation as
a hospitality gift brought home by feudal lords staying in Edo every other year. After a rapid passing and transition of eras, the
current owner of Tamakiya is the tenth Shichibei. The secret broth that has been passed on and added to over the ages offers

umanmi at it's richest and most flavorful. The shop added an eat-in space inside in 2022, so that customers can enjoy the rich flavor

. on the spot.
e — Y .
Rrx N — . . . .
i *ﬁ*%o) 200 $%%ﬂ%")< f:%‘E = it EARRE A Shimbashi Tamakiya Main Shop E E
- r N . YD =T M 103 g . - T
A tsukudani shop that has been part of Shimbashi for 200 years = | (EEA) AR 4-25-4 BEEL TR A= P O FHK(03-6450-1231 (110 F~ 18 F ) .3
_m—— . - - (TEL) 03-6450-1231 FEEHP [RRAV2—FFH] 55
https://www.tamakiya.co.jp (EHRR) ERER (EREWHBRC) E :
<Address> 1F Ishida Building.4-25-4 Shimbashi, Reservations for eat-in are 03-6450-1231 (10:00 - 18:00)
Minato-ku Or you can make a reservation from the “Food counter seat reservation” on the website.
<Phone> 03-6450-1231 <Closed> Open all year round

ZHULVED  Greeting

CoHBEEEEHICHARUTELFHES > THBETRHIELA,
SREDEREH(CHIBOEREIELNTEELE,

100 FLUERBCEHLZC(HY. BT, BT, ZOHIBOESE
BN TEUATCEZIL,

It is no exaggeration to say that the growth of the town of Shimbashi
has unfolded hand in hand with that of the railway. Shimbashi’s history
has been built in close conjunction with the railway’s. There are many

businesses here that have been operating for over a century. Please
take in the sights, try the food, and encounter the history of this place.

FE-_TES#: &K A BX
Shimbashi Ni-Chome Karasumori Association ~ Chairman MARU Tetsuo
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TOWN WALKING COURSE

Course1 ‘ %ﬁ*%:_z

Shimbashi Course

PREBSRY (A5 hE B &)
Shimbashi Course
(Entry and breaks not included)

#I285R3

About 2 hours

FIRBRE ORI (SLIL)

Shimbashi Station West Exit Plaza
55
FIREREE BT D
Shimbashi Station Railway Song Monument
175
BB FES

Former Shimbashi rail yard
139
FEELRTE
Railway History Exhibition Hall
175
HPIED RV DL
Historical site along Gomon St.
20” Ogﬁﬁﬂlﬂ;@%a* /E‘S(rﬂazﬁésihbﬂdge site
GiDmFiﬂ'xf Shibaguchi Gomon
@ﬁﬁé%ﬁﬁ:}]‘ Site of the estate of Konparu

@%*EF?E’)]‘ Saiwaibashi Gate site
L FeGia

Karasumori Jinja Shrine
185
o EHFNEBERE DI
Death place of Asano Takumi no Kami
1125
(=F-F-AmN =3¢

Sendai Domain’s Shibaura Kamiyashiki site

S

M%"’"" et g
Ya mﬁo’ tiﬁ%',iffgf I?’?ku {l/{
) y?v

ﬁg 6 N ssrve B/
Q Nipeon Television 7 <

H‘.‘;%%Fﬁ Starting Location i
AL (SLLE)

Shimbashi Station

% Q vERsEERO®

| Shimbashi Station Railway Song Monument
FRERIIBFABFRICFE - AFH
BRIC LTRSS 7B THRER

SKIERAIZ100 FEETRLT
BOLBICHBINESL E8SAFENDH AMBDEFI0EE
(GRS MREE)C11-292 5, AERLTETONEL

Shimbashi Station West Exit Plaza (SL Plaza) - C11-292 The railway song was composed by Takeki
steam locomotive displayed at the West Exit Plaza in Owada, a literary figure in the Meiji period. B
commemoration of the 100th anniversary of the opening of The monument was built to commemorate the 85th anniversary of
the railway. the railway and the 100th anniversary of the birth of Owada.



@ ExiEEES

Former Shimabashi rail yard
[B#IERES REELBRTEICBHELTHIB
BEIZOIREDINER. 7Z v bR—LEE. 02
RN BRINREETESRLSICH>TVET,
Adjacent to the Old Shimbashi Station Railway History Exhibition Hall, visitors can see the restored Shimbashi
rail yard platform, rails, and 0-mile post.

O HEELERE

Railway History Exhibition Hall
RFEEEBREOBRICALE THRINREEELRT
ZIXBEOKBHEDOM THZYBOELEZBNTHLLD
IS BRREICEADERLZE LK EDRBELEE.
BRABBYEBLTCIEWVEITES,

The Station Railway History Exhibition Hall that was built along with the reconstruction of the former
Shimbashi Station building introduces the history of Shiodome, which is the birthplace of railway in Japan.
Through other exhibits, visitors can also learn about the development and impact of the railway that promoted
modernization in Japan during the Meiji period.

e HEP9EY) ;R VDB HF Historical site along Gomon St.

0 FHBHEFDERAE New post of Atarashibashi bridge site  This is the newel post remains of
FBINTAF BT THiE DI TT the Atarashibashi bridge that was

built across Shiodome River during.
@ ZO%PIER Shibaguchi Gomon

17105 (%7‘}735) ICEE SN2 OMPICES T Atarash\bashv\, wh\ch was built in 1710 to cross over the .Sh\baggch\
Gomon gate, is the birthplace of the current name of Shimbashi.

BDICRIFSNTFIE (BB LIEL) HIREDFH
BOMBDFFHM T,

@ £EBEIF Site of the estate of Konparu
ENEROREREY LTMT Ry iz 5z  awardedatractof land, arice dividend, and a stipend.
SNTWEBERIOBREEF T,

(© ZE4BPIBF Saiwaibashi Gate site

This is the site of the estate of Konparu, a Noh actor directly

affiliated with the shogunate government and who was

(5 Wtits:

Karasumori Jinja Shrine
HARIC &2 L9405 (REE3F) . FAFPINELZE
EEC LIctB BT R ERRB (REEA) 1
TREHLZABZL &S EEZX TV B
HEARNORISKIFIC. ESFOEDSH
BTV DT ETICHIZRIRLIDNIAED T,

According to the written history of the shrine, when Taira no Masakado waged a revolt
in 940, Commander-in-Chief of the Defense of the North Fujiwara no Hidesato was
considering building the Inari Shrine. He found crows flocking in the woods of Sakurada

Village [here) as per the oracle he received, and so he built this shrine.

O EFREBERE DM

Death place of Asano Takumi no Kami
SIRBR. SIS BN —2BEE (B FR) BiG
RAXDOLEEREDHD AEFEIICORE TR
LELTBLEB@DICELTIATREBREZ
DA ESTWET,

The Kamiyashiki (a type of residence) of Tamura-Ukyonodaibu of the Oshu Ichinoseki
Domain stood here in Edo period. Asano Takumi no Kami was forced to commit suicide
by disembowelment at this residence. A monument indicating the place of death of
Asano Takumi no Kami can be found facing the Hibiya Street.

(7 RIS #3ula=1 0]

Sendai Domain’s Shibaura Kamiyashiki site
RESBOBTL
27—DIFSIR
B ICFEBR D
heE EBED B
DELT A EIC
IRBRBZES5Z25
NBETOLEREAFIATNTVELT

BRERRATEEOM) | BFRINEVPITHE EFS
SEDEIC BT BT HEIEPTE BIENE LT,

Built by Tadatoshi Hosokawa, lord of the Kumamoto Domain,
Higo Province, this gate was also called the Onaribashi Gate
due to it being on the lord’s pilgrimage route to Zojo-ji Temple.

In the Edo period, Masamune Date’s Sendai Domain
Shibaura Kamiyashiki existed where the Nittele Tower
now stands in Shiodome. The Kamiyashiki was used
until he was given the Edo residence in Soto-Sakurada.

24
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TOWN WALKING COURSE

Course2 ‘ iE-mla-2

Shimbashi/Shinagawa course

FREBRI (NS thiea =) #2050
Shimbashi/Shinagawa Course  About 2 hours
(Entry and breaks not included)

FIRBREOILS(SLIL)

Shimbashi Station West Exit Plaza

55
HBEREKE SR DR
Shimbashi Station Railway Song Monument
175
|REIEI=ES

Former Shimbashi rail yard
135

FEELRTE

Railway History Exhibition Hall
175

B SILFRRICEE

Take the Yamanote Line from Shimbashi Station
125
=87 —ro 18R

Takanawa Gateway Station

BT — I TT1TRE>R)IRTE

From Takanawa Gateway Station =
Get off at Shinagawa Station

=
e s |IBREI 2
Shinagawa Station Founding Monument

45y

%&)II.ER
Shinagawa Station

eihin-Tohoku Line g
VA

PeusEme /oy
/&)

WL

Shimbashi Sta.

Y| wem RARLR e

Q;Iamanote Line's Keihin-Tohoku Line

i

BH#— IR

Takanawa Gat’evray'Sta.

W/

(FmEimRg
Tokaido Shinkansen
oo

1y
iz

Yy
E.':JI

18R




HHIGFR Starting Location
S EREE O [L3% (SLIL %)

Shimbashi Station
West Exit Plaza (SL Plaza)

FEFEL00 F2RALTAEALSIC
REINISLERSEIE)C11-292 S,
Shimbashi Station West Exit Plaza (SL Plaza) - C11-292 steam locomotive displayed at

the West Exit Plaza in commemoration of the 100th anniversary of the opening of the
railway.

O #wiERekEERO®

Shimbashi Station Railway Song Monument
HEBIBARRICNEE - AMBREICSL-T
R N 7cIRER THIERESSAF DB AFBDE
HI00FFZELRLTRTONE LT,

The railway song was composed by Takeki Owada, a
literary figure in the Meiji period. The monument was
built to commemorate the 85th anniversary of the railway and the 100th anniversary of
the birth of Owada.

@ ExiEEES
Former Shimbashi rail yard

[BF BRI HERELBTEICRELT
HIBEEIBDOREDNR. 75y bR—L
HE.OERRHNBRINEFZTES LS
ICB>TVET,

Adjacent to the Old Shimbashi Station
Railway History Exhibition Hall, visitors can ] F

see the restored Shimbashi rail yard
platform, rails, and 0-mile post.

0 FKIBESERRE Railway History Exhibition Hall

BFBEESREDBRICADE THRT
NIBBESRTEIS BAOHKERE DM

The Station Railway History Exhibition Hall that was built
along with the reconstruction of the former Shimbashi

Station building introduces the history of Shiodome, which

THZYWBDELEBNTHLLHICBHA
ICBADER(LZ 25| LI BEDRB L 228

E BAREYEBLTSBVLRETES, f ay i
Japan during the Meiji period.

O =57 +rvz1R

Takanawa Gateway Station
20205 (HH24F)3F14BICRIZE R LD EEHELIT
FOXEAMB#HARA) LLTUCTF bV EHEHITL
oo BBRBR TEFRICHL.3 kmich e > T B ERERID
BEEONRERINELT

is the birthplace of railway in Japan. Through other
exhibits, visitors can also learn about the development and
impact of the railway that promoted modernization in

This station opened on March 14, 2020 in a historical location known as Takanawa Okido, the entrance into Edo
on an old traffic route that bustled with people. During the development construction in the area, the remains

of the Takanawa Embankment were discovered extending around 1.3 kilometers.

o |5:|’:|J | |5R§U¥§aﬁﬁﬁ Commemorative Monument of the Shinagawa Station Foundation

BATRYOEEN BB L 72, 18725 (BFA5F) Fiis~EERIC TR RER) I~
HERDMELREFZMIAL £ LT, TSR L. 19534 (FBFN284F) &) I |8RAT
O—2—ICEEIBIShE LT

The Shinagawa-Yokohama line started tentative operation in May 1872, prior to the

Shimbashi-Yokohama line in September of the same year. The monument
commemorating this milestone stands at Shinagawa Station Takanawa Gate.
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Yamanote Line + Keihin“Tohoku'Line
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TOWN WALKING COURSE ’ 7
Course3 ‘ %Eﬁ:_z %’_:ﬁﬁ\

Daiichi Keihi
Takanawa Course a”C_."I eihin

FRERM (As-hssd)  H2B5R9
Takanawa Course About 2 hours
(Entry and breaks not included)
i o Y
=7 — kI 18R
Takanawa Gateway Station

7%

7z
7 ai%fujﬂompto

Tﬁej&% :.-sz / - . Y \/L

I

27—~ ITTR

Takanawa Gateway Station

109
e KERREBAHAAEBTUDH

Site of the death of Oishi Kuranosuke

! and 16 other loyal retainers
& 17
= REHPAE ZAME R

> 134
= SRR

7 Koyasan Tokyo Betsuin Temple
155
R

[ Tozenji Temple
159
TIVRTIIRFRTIVEH BBE

Grand Prince Hotel Takanawa Kihinkan Guest House
I5%
e VBN -TE EGpr

\'\ Takanawa Fire Station Nihon-enoki Branch

Commemorative Monument of
the Shinagawa Station Foundation

15

= %SHIIER
L\: Shinagawa Station



T

(1 X

Sengakuji Temple
16124 (BR17THE) &) IREICL-TAIRIN
LB RRDOFR T IREMABELEOBRICRA
LIcABROERFTIARIIBADZR
felleARBELE+ELTOENHDET B
F1L2RIABICE. TR RN FEAINE T

This Soto sect temple was built on the order of leyasu Tokugawa in 1612. It is the family
temple of the Asano family, who assisted his relocation to this area. The graves of the
forty-seven Ako loyal retainers who raided the Kira residence are here. The Gishi
Festival is held every year on December 14.

O <EREBSAHAABZIOH

Site of the death of Oishi Kuranosuke and 16 other loyal retainers
IR R ERERER) IROBEDLHD FRFEE
TOSEARRENEERESITRDTEIF SN 1T03F
(TRI6F) ICHIEL E LT EIENITONIEIR &
PR OB D—ERZE TE>TREFESNTLE T,
The residence of the Hosokawa clan of the Kumamoto
Domain in Higo Province stood here in the Edo period.
Seventeen loyal retainers of Ako, including Qishi
Kuranosuke Yoshio, were brought here for suicide by

disembowelment in 1703. The garden where the execution took place is preserved by
surrounding part of the Takamatsu Junior High School’s premises with a fence.

€ =B AR
Takanawa Fire Station Nihon-enoki Branch

19334 (BBFI8E) ICR TUSNTTEMT AT RTYR
REBOMREABZEF —JTLLETHF1 U ORY
T IMEERICIDIRRA-BRRAICERIhTY
TOEARNBRINTVET,

This fire station building was built in 1933, adopting a
design based on German expressionist style curves and
curvatures as its motif. Firefighting equipment and tools

used in the Edo and Meiji periods are displayed in the
auditorium on the third floor.

';%'E?U.Iifﬁ"?ﬂl][ﬁ; Koyasan Tokyo Betsuin Temple

FLEEFRHEALSAZFORIRTI1673E (EETF) BHF
WIREEMETFL LTRISNE LI MRRNT\7 e L
P=+=8E 0L LTEMZEDTVET,

This is a branch temple of Kongobu-ji Temple, Grand Head Temple of Koyasan Shingon sect. It was built in 1673
as Koyasan Edo Station Koya-ji Temple. It is worshipped as one of the Gufunai 88 temples and Edo 33 Kannon
temples.

o

e RAEF Tozenji Temple

16104 (BR15%F) ICAIRT N RAISEBN LD > TW el L h
5B LEEMEBITINE LI RPDAFURREREE D (4]
RREAF—ILDY SN BREL E LT RICEAFNIERH RIER
ICIR=EDELBDET,

Built in 1610, this temple was also called Kaijo Zenrin (“Zen forest over sea”) due to the ocean view that spreads
in front of the temple. It became the first British legation and the first minister Alcock and others were
stationed here. Visitors can find a three-tiered pagoda in the quiet precincts surrounded by greenery.

O /5 R FVVRRT IV BRLE

Grand Prince Hotel Takanawa Kihinkan Guest House
19114 (BRiR44 %) THEMFEL LTR TONE L. 2OROY
Y —RERIVEB T ABRORT VRIS RER) | DB0RR
RLTVWET1953F (BBM28E) KO BEW TV ZARTILRT >
R TV BTV EE) & LTERMRI. SHRES)
This guest house was built in 1911 as Takedanomiya Palace. It features a steep mansard roof, and the stained

glass used in the grand staircase depicts the ocean scenery of Shinagawa. It began business as a hotel in 1953
as the Takanawa Prince Hotel (now Grand Prince Hotel Takanawa).

@ =RaE
BATRYIDEKEH BB L 7218724F (BFIASF) His ~EERICERITBER) I~
RO MELIREHFZMIAL £ LT, TSR L. 19534 (FBFN284) &) I |8RAT
O—2—ICEEIBIShE LT

The Shinagawa-Yokohama line started tentative operation in May 1872, prior to the

Shimbashi-Yokohama line in September of the same year. The monument
commemorating this milestone stands at Shinagawa Station Takanawa Gate.

aaﬁﬁﬁ Commemorative Monument of the Shinagawa Station Foundation
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The beginning is here, to a new future.
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Minato City, the birthplace of railways, 150th anniversary of railway opening
Japanese railways started from here.
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